

# NICK NICHOLS

## POWER MARKETS ADVISOR

### BACKGROUND

Nick is a senior management advisor focusing on bulk power transactions and strategic planning. His experience includes both technical operations as well as financing and regulatory support related to both electric power generation, bulk power transmission and distribution system operations.

Nick has functioned as Project Director or senior Team Lead on dozens of major projects in more than ten countries.

### EXPERIENCE

- 2005–present **Independent Management Advisor**  
Asian Energy Advisors – Philippines
- 2001–2005 **Director, Power Market Advisor**  
Navigant Consulting, Inc. - California
- 1994–2001 **Asia Regional Manager**  
Navigant Consulting, Inc. - Manila
- 1989–1993 **Senior Consultant**  
Ebasco Business Consulting - Atlanta
- 1974–1989 Various Positions at Georgia Power Company, Southern Company Services, Coopers & Lybrand, Wabash Valley Power Assn., Southern Engineering Co. of Georgia and co-founder of InterTech Systems

### EDUCATION

- 1974 **Bachelor of Electrical Engineering**  
Georgia Tech, with Honor

### SKILLS

- Monte Carlo & Risk Assessment
- Mark-To-Market Analysis
- Extrinsic Valuation of Real Options
- Transmission & Generation Planning
- Nodal Pricing Studies
- Fair Market Value Assessments
- Project & Team Management

### AREAS OF INTEREST

- Power Markets Assessment
- Hedging & Spot Market Strategies
- Power Contract Negotiation Support
- Forward Pricing Studies
- Transmission Congestion Assessment
- Financial Feasibility
- Joint Ownership & Op. Agreements
- Market Restructuring & Regulatory Policy

### SOFTWARE

- @Risk
- Crystal Ball
- Promod
- Prosym
- MarketPower
- GE- MAPS
- Load Flow
- Distribution Analysis
- AM/FM

### CONTACT

**Email:** [nick@asianenergyadvisors.com](mailto:nick@asianenergyadvisors.com)  
**Website:** <http://asianenergyadvisors.com>  
Mobile Phone: +63 (917) 720-5419